8/23/2020 Gmail - Re: Proposal - Open Street Maps

M Gma" Naveen Francis <naveenpf@gmail.com>

Re: Proposal - Open Street Maps

Ajith Prasad Balakrishnan <ajith.cmf@kerala.gov.in> 6 September 2018 at 19:54
To: director <director@icfoss.in>, Arun M <arun@icfoss.in>
Cc: Akshai M <akshai.m@icfoss.in>, naveenpf@gmail.com

His name is Naveen. Based in B’lore . Including him in CC. Number +91 99808 22544
Hi Naveen,

ICFOSS would like to have a discussion with you. Connecting you in the mail chain. Maybe have a call with them at a
convenient time and when you are here in Kerala, can meet them in person

Regards

Get Outlook for iOS

From: director <director@icfoss.in>

Sent: Thursday, September 6, 2018 7:39 PM
To: Arun M; ajith.cmf@kerala.gov.in

Cc: Akshai M

Subject: Re: Proposal - Open Street Maps

Pl call the person for a discussion

Dr Jayasankar Prasad C
Director,
International Centre for Free and Open Source Software (ICFOSS)

-------- Original message --------

From: Arun M <arun@icfoss.in>

Date: 06/09/2018 6:22 pm (GMT+05:30)
To: director <director@icfoss.in>

Cc: Akshai M <akshai.m@icfoss.in>
Subject: Re: Proposal - Open Street Maps

It is a very imp initative. If you remember we proposed something close when we did KSEB project.
Question is political will to get the depts to share.

You may also remember the map updation we did as part of training program by Aruna. We may do
something like that across the state.

On Thu, Sep 6, 2018 at 2:55 PM, director <director@icfoss.in> wrote:

Dr Jayasankar Prasad C
Director,
International Centre for Free and Open Source Software (ICFOSS)

-------- Original message --------

From: Ajith Prasad Balakrishnan <ajith.cmf@kerala.gov.in>
Date: 06/09/2018 2:42 pm (GMT+05:30)

To: Director ICFOSS <director@icfoss.in>

Cc: Sivasankar <osdcmo@kerala.gov.in>

Subject: Proposal - Open Street Maps
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8/23/2020 Gmail - Re: Proposal - Open Street Maps
Hi Jai,

Got a proposal from a college junior asking us to release the state GIS maps under Open Database
License. He’s saying it'll speed up the flood analysis work etc. He has put together a proposal in this
regard.

I’'m not too close to this area. Is this a proposal that govt should consider? Can you take a look ?

Thanks & Regards

Ajith Prasad Balakrishnan
Chief Minister’s Fellow | Information Technology
Thiruvanthapuram | Govt of Kerala

Mobile: +91 9496165101
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